Georgetown Recreation Committee Tuesday, July 6, 2023 @ 6:00 pm HYBRID Meeting

Attendance

Name	In Person	1/00m/Phone	Unable to Attend
Aria Eee, Chair	Х		
Frank Mc Donald			X
Gary Pankey, Social Media Director	Х		
Judie Teller, Clerk			X
Karen Farrington		X	
Jonathon Collins, Select Board	Х		
Rachel Kennedy		X	
Pam Gunnell	Х		

Agenda

- 1. Welcome by Aria: Meeting was called to order at 6:06 PM. No visitors.
- 2. Discuss/Vote approval of Meeting Agenda Rachel made a motion to accept the agenda. The motion was seconded by Gary.
- 3. No public comment.
- 4. Review and Approve Minutes. Item 1: June 2023, meeting .

Rachel motioned to accept, Gary seconded.

- 5. June Jam was a great success. Perhaps if we hold June Jam during the school day next year, the attendance would be greater, but we would need more supervision. More snacks would also be a plus.
- Upcoming Sea Kayak Workshop on July 23 (on the water). Nananda Col and Bob Arledge have volunteered to get the word out about the workshop and be the event volunteers.
- The Rec Com and Friends of Reid State Park held a joint subcommittee meeting to coordinate adding an Art Show of local artists to the Fall Frolic event. (Sept. 16th). The minutes are attached at the end of these minutes. Next joint subcommittee meeting is on July 20th.
- 8. Upcoming Program

Fall Frolic. The Rec Com will still need to pay the gate fee for Georgetown residents. Last year the gate fee was provided by the town. There was discussion if it should be advertised that dogs are allowed on the run and walk portion. The cost of printing tickets was discussed and it was suggested that we print them ourselves to keep costs down.

Pickle ball is going well. Players are using the Team Reach phone app to schedule games.

Hiking. Elly Urguhart will be the Rec Com volunteer for future hikes. **Birding**. Pam will approach Andy Roth-Wells about his brother leading an event. **Bocce Ball.** Need to see if using the school field on Sundays is OK. **Georgetown Trekkers** collaborations. The Rec Com should continue to collaborate with the Georgetown Trekkers for town hikes.

- 9. Swim lessons are over went well. Even the older students enjoyed the lessons.
- 10. Reminder: Bulletin Board contacts: Cliff Cook & Dave Knauber
- 11. Select Board Update-Jon Collins Jon announced that the new town administrator is Tyler Washburn
- 12. Old Business/New Business

Tide submission. Gary and Pam will write and submit.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:05.

Next scheduled meetings are August 1, 2023 and Sept. 5 at 6 pm. Hybrid.

Joint Rec Committee and Friends of Reid State Park July 6, 2023

In attendance: Jim Peavey, John Jones, Joyce Smith, Gary Pankey, Aria Eee, Pam Gunnell

1. Pavilion Fee

Jim proposed that the Rec Com and Friends of Reid spilt the \$150 cost of renting the Pavilion 50/50. The Rec Com members agreed and said they would bring it to a vote at their next meeting.

- 2. Utilization of the Pavilion space and lawn.
 - Board sign at start of pavilion path to specify Art Show/ Fall Frolic.
 - Kids Art Table near Pavilion
 - Art Show inside Pavilion
 - Barbeque outside on lawn
 - Game Area on lawn
 - Move picnic tables outside for eating area on lawn
 - Oyster growers table on lawn
 - Garbage and Recycling bins on lawn

3. Tickets

Tickets for the event need to be passed out ahead of time as well as near gate that day. Last year the tickets were coordinated with Gary Best, State Park Southern Regional Manager via a Citizen Support Agreement (CSA). Last year the cost of printing tickets was donated. There was discussion of keeping ticket costs down by printing ourselves. We will discuss with Haylee whether the State can support the printing.

4. Publicity

Timing for publicity is important so that the word gets out early, especially for the Fun Run participants.

Joyce and Aria will coordinate on creating a poster and digital flyer that advertises the joint event and that can be circulated. As with the tickets, we will work with Haylee to see if the State can support printing.

5. Refreshments

Sign Up Genius will be used like last year for people to sign up to bring ice, hot dogs, drinks, baked goods, etc. Most of the food will be donated. Possible sampling and demonstration by local oyster farmers.

6. Door Prizes

Raffle tickets will be given out for door prizes. People do not need to be present to win.

7. Fun Run/Walkers

If tides work out, part of the fun run route will be on the beach, otherwise on the road. 10 am start time probably.

- 8. Georgetown Fire Dept and Rescue will be booked by the Rec Com.
- 9. Event Volunteers will be solicited for directing traffic, cooking, clean up, etc.
- 10. Next Joint Committee Meeting Date: July 20th 4 p.m. at Town Office

Prepared by Pam Gunnell and Jim Peavey